

Recresco Ltd
Unit 60 Springvale
Industrial Estate
Cwmbran
Torfaen
NP44 5BE

Tel: 0845 094 5565

31st May 2016

Dear Anthony Bruten,

Further to our meeting on the 20th May 2016, and your email on the 31st May I write to confirm that we (Recresco Ltd) would like to notify Natural Resources Wales to proposed changes to incorporate the crushing of aggregate grade glass material into a sub 6mm recycled aggregate replacement product (Eco-sand).

For the operation the company would like to utilise the area under the canopy at the rear of the unit, as previously discussed on site on the 20th May 2016. Recresco Ltd does not see this as a permanent fixture and are looking to run around 6 campaigns per annum each lasting around 5 weeks.

Crushing will only be carried out between the hours of 7am – 6pm Monday – Friday, and on occasions 7am – 2pm on Saturday, but no crushing of aggregate glass will be conducted on Sundays.

We would also refrain from crushing on bank holiday periods.

The company understands its obligations regarding nuisance dust and noise emissions from the site and the equipment we are looking to utilise is fitted with dust suppression capability with it.

We also acknowledge that natural resources Wales have requested the installation of strip style curtains down the front façade of the canopy to combat any dust and noise emissions.

Yours sincerely



Mr. Paul Westwood
Company Health & Safety Manager.